House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date: April 8, 2015 Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: *1:00 PM*

Adjourned: 2:05 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Sands-CH, Maxwell-VC, Jacoby-RM, Baltimore, Brown-

Powers, Byrnes, Cownie, Finkenauer, Forristall, Gaskill, Grassley, Hagenow, Hein, Isenhart, Kearns, Kelley, McConkey, Miller, L., Moore, Nunn, Prichard,

Ruff, Vander Linden, Windschitl

Absent:

Excused: Representative Steckman

Chairman Sands called the meeting to order at 1:01 PM.

Roll Call was read and a quorum was present.

As there were no corrections, amendments and/or deletions to the April 7nd meeting minutes, they were unanimously approved.

There were no bills to assign.

The meeting stood at ease for both parties to caucus at 1:03 PM. The meeting reconvened at 1:45 PM.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Hein for opening remarks on <u>HSB 219</u>. An Act relating to air quality, by providing for the establishment, assessment, and collection of fees, establishing a fund, and making appropriations.

The chair recognized Representative Hein for Amendment 1377. The amendment was moved and passed on short form.

The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 24 Aye, 0 Nay and 1 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Ways & Means committee bill as amended.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Grassley for opening remarks on <u>HF 454</u>. An Act relating to various matters involving insurance and the insurance division of the department of commerce and including effective date provisions.

The bill was moved and passed by the vote 24 Aye, 0 Nay and 1 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Ways & Means committee bill.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Hein for opening remarks on HF 575. An Act providing for the department of agriculture and land stewardship's administration of certain functions, including by eliminating past dates relating to a determination of Iowa-foaled horse and to the rehabilitation and conservation of land affected by coal mining, providing for payment by the department for the examination of certain articles, allowing the department to adopt by reference certain federal publications affecting milk and milk products, modifying the definition of biobutanol, eliminating departmental duties and fees relating to weights and measures, providing for purchased-grain fees paid into the Iowa grain indemnity fund, and changing the name of the division of soil and water conservation and the name of its appointed administrative official.

The bill was moved and passed by the vote 24 Aye, 0 Nay and 1 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Ways & Means committee bill.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Moore for opening remarks on <u>HF 538</u>. An Act relating to matters under the purview of the department of transportation, providing fees, and including effective date provisions.

The chair recognized Representative Moore for Amendment 1376. The amendment was moved and passed on short form.

The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 24 Aye, 0 Nay and 1 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Ways & Means committee bill as amended.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Windschitl for opening remarks on HSB 110. An Act excluding certain wagers from the definition of adjusted gross receipts for purposes of the wagering tax on gambling games, providing for a wagering tax credit, and including effective date provisions.

The chair recognized Representative Windschitl for Amendment 1287. The amendment was moved and passed on short form.

The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 22 Aye, 2 Nay and 1 Absent. The nay votes were Representatives Kearns and Kelley. The bill will move to the House floor as a Ways & Means committee bill as amended.

As there was no additional business to come before the committee Representative Grassley moved to adjourn at 2:04 PM.

Representative Thomas R. Sands	
Catherine Miller-Sands, Committee Secretary	